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From: Evan Rosen [ERosen@rosenandrosen.com)
Sent: Manday, May 03, 2010 11.05 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address for Evan M. Rosen Realty, Inc

Dear DOS,

Regarding the following business:

Name: Evan M. Rosen Realty, Inc.
Document Number:  P04000130520 —
FEI/EIN Number: 01-0822023

Please change the principal and mailing address to:
4000 Hollywood Blvd, #725-S
Hollywood, FL 33021

' Thanks so much,

Evan

Evan M. Rosen

Rosen & Rosen, P.A.

4000 Hollywood Boulevard, Suite 725-S
Hollywood, FL 33021

954-981-1852

954-981-4610 (Fax)
www.rosenandrosen.com

NOTICE: The informaticn contained in this electronic mail transmission is intended by, Rosen & Rosen, P.A. for the use of
the named individual or entity to which it is directed and may contain information that is privileged or otherwise
confidential. It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, anyone other than the named addressee (or a person
authorized to deliver it to the named addressee). Dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this electronic mail transmission in error, please delete it from your system without
copying or forwarding it, and notify the sender of the error by reply email ar by calling Rosen & Rosen, P.A. at 954-981-

1852, so that our address record can be corrected.
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